
Fw: Bhartmala Parijoyna Package -1 Section I, II & IV - Umagaon Kaluahi Saharghat Rahika
Bideshwar Bheja - Proposal No. FP/BR/ROAD/154991/2022 - Issue in updation of Forest/Non-
Forest area in Parivesh portal -reg.

Sir,

    This is in reference to email dated 15.11.2023, vide which, it was requested to allow User Agency (UA) for the modification
of area mentioned in the Forest Proposal no. FP/BR/ROAD/154991/2022  on the portal . 

    In this regard, vide Monitoring Cell (FC) email dated 15.11.2023, it has been conveyed that "the option to update Project
Division, Project District, Change area, Recommendation Letter and Signed Acknowledgment Letter is now available to the State
Nodal Officer". Accordingly, concerned office i.e. NIC/State Nodal may be requested to modify the area from 39.1096Ha to
32.2700Ha on the portal for the said proposal so that proposal can be processed through portal.

सादर / With Regards,

परियोजना निदेशक का कार्यालय,
Office of the Project Director,
भारतीय राष्ट्री य राजमार्ग प्राधिकरण,
NATIONAL HIGHWAYS AUTHORITY OF INDIA,
पकाई- सुपौल (मधुबनी) / PIU-Supaul at Madhubani,
पंडौल बाज़ार, मधुबनी-सकरी रोड,/Pandaul Bazaar, Madhubani- Sakri Road, 

इंडियन ऑयल पेट्रो ल पम्प के  नजदीक,पंडौल,/Near Indian Oil Petrol Pump, Pandaul, 

जिला- मधुबनी, बिहार/ Dist.- Madhubani, Bihar -847234.

From: Monitoring Cell <monitoring-fc@nic.in>
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 2:32 PM
To: PIU Supaul, NHAI
Subject: Re: Bhartmala Parijoyna Package -1 Section I, II & IV - Umagaon Kaluahi Saharghat Rahika Bideshwar Bheja - Proposal No. FP/BR/ROAD/154991/2022
- Issue in updation of Forest/Non-Forest area in Parivesh portal -reg.
 
Dear Sir,

As per the trailing mail , the option to update Project Division, Project District , Change area, Recommendation Letter and Signed
Acknowledgment Letter is now available to the State Nodal Officer .

Regards,
Monitoring Team,
Forest and Climate Change Informatics Division (FCCID)
Ministry of Environment,Forest and Climate Change.
Room no. A-338,3rd Floor,Agni-Block
Indira Paryavaran Bhawan Jor Bagh Road, New Delhi-110003
Toll Free Number.1800119792

From: piusupaul@nhai.org
To: "Monitoring Cell" <monitoring-fc@nic.in>
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 1:30:49 PM
Subject: Bhartmala Parijoyna Package -1 Section I, II & IV -  Umagaon Kaluahi Saharghat Rahika Bideshwar Bheja - Proposal No.
FP/BR/ROAD/154991/2022 -         Issue in updation of Forest/Non-Forest area in Parivesh portal -reg.

Sir,

PIU Supaul, NHAI
Fri 17-Nov-23 11:16 AM

To:apccfcampa.bih@gmail.com <apccfcampa.bih@gmail.com>; dfodarbhanga@gmail.com <dfodarbhanga@gmail.com>;

Cc:Mukhopadhay Dr.Biswajit, Env. Division <biswajit@nhai.org>;



    This has reference to Forest Proposal no. FP/BR/ROAD/154991/2022 ​which was reviewed by IRO, Ranchi on dated
26.09.2023 and some observation were raised. Further, based upon the Joint si​te visit on 16.10.2023, it was informed vide
DFO, Mithila letter no. 2058 dated 30.10.2023 (copy enclosed), that a part/section of the stretch is Non-Notified Protected
Forest​  and therefore it was requested to submit the Revised Forest proposal.

    Accordingly, the said Forest Proposal has been revised duly complying the observations. However, user Agency is unable
to update area of Forest/Non-Forest land in the Portal as the cells are Forzen and alert mesaage is popping-up mentioning
that " Sum of area of Forest land to be diverted in all divisions must be equal to Total Area of Forest land proposed for
diversion"  (screenshots attached).

    Therefore, in view of the above, it is requested to allow the User Agency (UA) to update/modify the Project details/Details
of Land required for the Project so that, the revised Forest/Non-Forest area(s) can be updated in the portal under respective
heads.​

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


